Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday 5 September 2016 at 10.00am

in the Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Wednesday 24 August 2016
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Stephen Chard.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.qgov.uk

Goring and Streatley Golf Club, Rectory Road, Streatley, RG8 9QA

% WestBerksh]re

u N C I L



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 5 September 2016 (continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle, Jeff Beck and Graham Bridgman (Chairman)
Substitute:  Councillor Paul Bryant

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 16/01035/LQN - Goring and Streatley Golf Club 3-86
Proposal: Application to vary a premises license
Location: Goring and Streatley Golf Club
Rectory Road
Streatley
RG8 9QA
Applicant: Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda Item 2(1)

Licensing Act 2003

Application to vary a Premises Licence
Application Number: 16/01035/LQN

Site: Goring and Streatley Golf Club
Appendices Pages
Appendix A — Application 9-22
Appendix B — Original Licence 23-30
Appendix C - Site Plan 31-32
Appendix D — Letters of objection 33-86

d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\6\8\7\ai00032786\$auliclze.doc

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



AL

-4 c‘tfy 2804 P\\\oc‘-a\ﬂs\\eg ©X

|
L REGE ED L =S

West Berkshire Council, Market Strect, Ncwbu;y."ﬁ‘fﬂj-i S5LD
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

'lto’\ Slozs | Law

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and writlen in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert namef(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under scction 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises deseribed in Part 1 below 2

Premises licence number ‘ ‘ / o] ?)801 L. Ql\]

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Coong & Jeeritesf (oo Cuks
Recmoey RO
Sreesie
Repoing  2epves
Post town B ipvimer Postcode ROE 9QAr

Telephone number at premises (if any) w]] 49) RFL 22 q
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ q& alv'e)

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact oAy D 729

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) qanw\ Maraaer ’t.r) donNmaGo H’r Q. bl’%_’
Current postal address if different N . LS
from premises address

Post town I I Postcode l

Page 5



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes 1

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ]DD| IMI“A l IYYIY‘? ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

Y Edesd Guc %‘Qn&t\fb\’\mfﬁ) % Ve g 636 O\\m\m\, \s &\3\~ ke )
. i ~

* Thed Mo c“t&umh) Yo M\\WA_ MG\ noug

% Terd N W&\m{% Yo Q&\:Q tegxéxé\ MLEC W NewWsS

* | Donce. g &

¥ Al : ' Mcx\\cq.ﬁ

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are

cxpected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number ]

expected to attend:

Page 6



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e}
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D}
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late pight refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box )

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 7

Please tick all that apply

O ?QRDDDD

[KEI



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or ﬁ

Standard days and timinps | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors /

{please read guidance note | note 2) =

6) 0% O
- 2

Day Start Finish [ Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidarice note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variati6ns for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4) i

Thur

Fri ,P(cn standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

<1 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
7/ left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

R

Page 8



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or /6
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors /

(please read guidance note { note 2}

6) Quiddors A
rd
Day | Start | Finish / Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

. Where vou intend 1o use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat /

Page 9




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor{porting evenis (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Non standargAir imings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
—emefee -1 sporting gfents at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
15t (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat L
/ g
Sun A

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place ﬂ
entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors

Standard days and timings | guidance note 2)

g;lease read guidance note OM |
Day | Start | Finish //ﬁ:th O
Mon Please pive further details here {please read puidgiCe note 3)

Tue

Wed s for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
-emmeinicepeissd read guidance note 4

Thur

Fri n standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

i A" wirestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
/ left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat /

Sun <

Page 11




E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors
indoors 1%
O
O

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both
Mon g 00 Q\. 00 | Please ive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
W, RS on & @L— ot O qu_mco.g\mi\

Te [T oo lor. oaé““:f o\\\u\o\t\sik‘om&s\e Vo W SR

Wed % 0D o\ - I State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music (pleasc read

guidance notc 4)
RARET S Qg‘f

Thur 3- Do é_\&_ ‘/\@_,Q PSR T TPUVVN

Neos \,\QQ;;& G

Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 42 00 |0i-09

Sat £-00 |0} 00

Sun 8.00 ) 0\00

Page 12



F

Iy

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place indoors IB/
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
{please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 0 6 I %"Please give further details here (please read puidance note 3)
S e abson ¢ ok By, 7 Qupra Q1o tus
Tuee  |pb3g : -\or%”émc\s LAY am.mé\w\cs .
o O
Wed OG Lo M_ oty | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
~1 guidance note 4)
Thur 10630 184-00) egp wdension U\ OZ 60 o Ntk
Fri 06 30 31 - 6o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music _at different times to those listed in the columnn on the lef,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10676 |0l-00
Sun 1063 (01 -00

Page 13



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors IE/
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 2)

a

Outdoors

Both O

Mon |V\@-CC |oi. 00

Tue -\-S. CC} O\ gV

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 1800 [0}-00

T [1g-oolo\ e

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

\(Qn.q UherSon S\ 00 mwkgﬂﬁem_

Fri \8 00 |0V O

Sat ' \%'(X) 6\.00‘

s \d-00 [OL- 6O

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 14




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providin
description to that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read gui

o(c

Mon note 2) Outdoors
Both B
Tue Please give further details here (plpdse read guidance note 3)

Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
colerteinment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}
—- - at different times to those listed in the columy on the left, please list
/ (please read guidance note 5)
Sun 4

Page 15




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take ﬁ
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 2) pd
Ould/ovs/

0) |:|

Day |Stat | Finish Aot 0

Mon Please give further details here (please read puigafice note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vari

oo erfoeee-{ (please read guidance sote 4)

Thur

Fri n standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

/ g
SLID//

Page 16




J

Supply of aicohot Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ~ On the ,
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note
premises
Lt
Day | Start | Finish Both v
Mon (s9. 5 State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (pleasc read
Q

Q%——QQ—; 0!——0 guidance note 4)

T |aR '\0 G\\GD\J\S\\QO@\&%K&C&\‘Q—D Y e.ggs’h \v\\ha
DO R

A Qrdvase dednel uhar-Raiy erelea.

wed |0 -00 O\ 0 U\O A QM -Q.C&&_ C% O\M &“-“5\6 M\&wh
%cr WAy ¥ Rsoexoas,

Thur 1] . 3 Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the

—% 00 0}-® Ly of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

S GRS
St 108 -e0jo)- O
N SCeS GIN s
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matter
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( ¢ read

guidance note 8).

Page 17



L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)

A Yok e bee vl B sdle o

063

V-

6 b -
) Qcﬁ\m\, GG X G <
Day Start Finish
Mon &) ‘;3 = (&) ‘l‘ [a 9
* S W\ 2. e
Tue oi s \@Q “%\%@SQS&I‘\_ GQQ:L Wy : ¥ .
Wed . o s
' Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
ublic at differcnt times from those listed in the column on the left

Thur oo o |e) o | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fl’l [ [& L& l L
Sat o, s |y

Sun

Please identify thosc conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are secking.

Page 18




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

Our solitien, il drowgf- ' wedude. ibdascay db-ther
G| DManats ¥ Joedaond Con il

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

\Se Q&G@V CURPAN @e\m%

¢) Public safety

Tt O ey NouR Ores ng\e\q\(é\

d) The prevention of public nuisance

m 0 Mot ¥ Srdeadreth '%ma%ds\bwér
Zer Destwes- Ko o Qs\\)\\c_m'-éoacn.— .
Ron o odwh o Qisim codh encodesh %r Ne
RReweks

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 19



Piease tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence (4

®  1have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 20



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement ,

¢ ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where B/

applicable,
® ] understand that 1 must now advertise my application. g
® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. B/
® ] understand that if I do not comply with the ahove requirements my application will be o
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance not . 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature

Date

’&c!e,[ 16

Capacity ' GE*“ML MW ,)2—

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2Znd applicant (the current premiscs licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 21



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence
has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of
change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premiscs.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on addilional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises 1o be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchasc alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please pive information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premiscs, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 22



12 March 2012

Goring And Streatley Golf Club Property and Public Protection
The Clubhouse Environmental Health and Licensing
Rectory Road West Berkshire District Council
ry Councit Offices
Streatley Market Street Newbury
Reading Berkshire RG14 5LD
RG8 9QA Our Ref: 12/00313/LONA

Please ask for: Brian Leahy
Direct Line: 01635519184

Fax: 01635519172

e-mail: bleahy@westberks.gov.uk

Dear SirfMadam

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence
Goring And Streatley Golf Club, Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, West Berkshire, RG8 9QA

Please find enclosed your Premises Licence. The licence must be retained by you whilst you are responsible
for the premises and must be available on request, by any authorised officer.

The licence is accompanied by a Premises Licence Summary. This document must be displayed in a
prominent position within the premises at all times.

It is the responsibility of the licence holder to check that the licence details are correct. If incorrect, you must
contact the Licensing Team, in writing and state clearly why you believe the licence details are wrong. Where
errors have been made and are the responsibility of the Council, they will be rectified as soon as possible. If
errors have been made by the applicant in filling out the application, these will need to be addressed by
making a variation to the licence issued.

The annual fee will be due on the date of issue of the licence each year. You will be sent an invoice prior to
the anniversary of the issue date and any failure to pay without reasonable excuse will be pursued through
the Courts.

You are reminded that the Designated Premises Supervisor's details must be correctly stated on the licence
at all times and that all sales of alcohol must be authorised by a Personal Licence Holder. (Clubs and non
alcohol licensed premises are exempted from this requirement).

Yours faithfully

\Q Brian Leahy
Senior Licensing Officer

Switchhoard: (01635) 42400

Y sol Document Exchange: DX 30825 Newbury
: { ) <© ea%eefl'@ Minicom: (01635) 519001
NN 20062007 ices: AR 4 ':gxgee,ksh,,e Website: www. westberks.gov.uk

Empewerning Communitias

INVESTOR I¥ PEOPLE P age 23



West Berkshire District Council

Property and Public Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD
Tel: {01635) 519209 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Uniform Ref: 12/00313/LQNA

Premises licence number 11/01380/LQN

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Goring And Streatley Golf Club
Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, West Berkshire, RG8 9QA

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Other Similar Entertainment
Provision - Dancing Facilities
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Friday to Saturday From 08:00 to 01:00

Sunday from 20:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors :

Non standard timings: Extend on New Year's eve to 02:00.

During Christmas period an electric organ is played to accompany carol singing from
15:00 to 19:00

Performance of Dance

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday From 20:00 to 01:00

Sunday From 20:00 to 23:30

Activity will take place Indoors :

Non-Standard Timings: Extend on New Year's Eve to 02:00

Recorded Music

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00
Sunday from 20:00 to 23.00

Activity will take place Indoors

Pade 24



Other Similar Entertainment

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00
Sunday from 20:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors

Provision - Dancing Facilities

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00

Sunday from 20:00 to 23:30

Activity will take place Indoors

Non-Standard Timings: Extend on New Year's Eve to 02:00

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Tuesday From 11:00 to 23:00

Wednesday to Saturday from 11:00 to 01:00

Both on and off the premises

Non Standard Timings: New Year's Day from 10:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Tuesday From 06:30 to 24:00
Wednesday to Saturday From 06:30 to 02:00
Sunday From 06:30 to 24:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off

supplies

BOTH On and Off Sales

Pag?e 25




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Goring And Streatley Golf Club
The Clubhouse, Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, RG8 9QA

01491 873229/5

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Keith Sessions
The Fiat, The Clubhouse, Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, RG8 9QA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the

supply of alcohol

11/01550/LIA West Berkshire Council

Date: 9th March 2012 Signed: \Jb—\""")
Authorlsed Officer

Licence granted 16/10/2011
Minor variation determined 28/02/2012

Pagt 26



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Premises - Supply of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence.

Licensing Act 2003 Mandatory Licensing Conditions order 2010

Mandatory Licensing Conditions (from 6% April 2010)

1.

1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise):

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted aicohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of aicohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in refation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3.

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Pagb 27



Mandatory Licensing Conditions {from 1% October 2010)

4.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made upin
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml: and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule dated 10/08/2011
Annex 3 ~ No conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans submitted 11/08/2011

Pa&e 28



West Berkshire District Council

Property and Public Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury,
Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Tel: {01635) 519208 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Uniform Ref: 12/00313/LQNA

Premises licence number 11/01380/LQN

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Goring And Streatley Golf Cilub
Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, West Berkshire, RG8 9QA

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Other Similar Entertainment
Provision - Dancing Facilities
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Friday and Saturday From 08:00 to 01:00

Sunday from 20:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors :

Non standard timings: Extend on New Year's eve to 02:00.

During Christmas period an electric organ is played to accompany carol singing from
15:00 to 19:00

Performance of Dance

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday From 20:00 to 01:00

Sunday From 20:00 to 23:30

Activity will take place Indoors :

Non-Standard Timings: Extend on New Year's Eve to 02:00

Recorded Music

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00
Sunday from 20:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors

Page 29



Other Similar Entertainment

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30 .
Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00
Sunday from 20:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors

Provision - Dancing Facilities

Thursday From 20:00 to 23:30

Friday and Saturday from 20:00 to 01:00

Sunday from 20:00 to 23:30

Activity will take place Indoors

Non-Standard Timings: Extend on New Year's Eve to 02:00

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Tuesday From 11:00 to 23:00

Wednesday to Saturday from 11:00 to 01:00

Both on and off the premises

Non Standard Timings: New Year's Day from 10:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Tuesday From 06:30 to 24:00
Wednesday to Saturday From (06:30 to 02:00
Sunday From 06:30 to 24:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

BOTH On and Off Sales :

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Goring And Streatley Golf Club
The Clubhouse, Rectory Road, Streatley, Reading, RG8 9QA

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

Keith Sessions

Date: 9th March 2012 Signed: Bron
Authorised Officer

Licence granted 16/10/2011
Minor variation determined 28/02/2012

Page 30



AT P‘P\C‘h{'\ RS \\\_Q%C:Q

\\\ cn%‘esc:v\k%b |

| S i Ll ol
| i
L]

SHOWERS
TN ETH TOILETS i

MEN'S LOCKER ROOM

LOWER FLOOR
PLAN REVISION i
A ?
% o by 2000 s
]
w BOEUE et e |z
a - : § o e
B e TN Py e R Y
{ cd Bir™ ' !
.'€‘ =
i 2
I OFFICE CASK COOL
STORE | STORE

i _ o | .
g ENTRANCE HALL |77 7 /

I i 7 3

i LOWER GROUND FLGGR

. PROSHOP ol

d, =i aﬂ( SECRETARY

iompageciaaigs. il - . ]

it it b B

|

.
CORRIDOR ™ =

4
m.-r.l,
CORRIDOR

]
L

|
e

LT L T —
T T

ade
]
J =
i i
i i
1
P - . 1
1 Skt mrmanr v ansy
e tory i b
1 '
T

€€ = FRE €47



A . A T T
Tk r

rvamera
e
amrren
wsu
]
e
.
-
SRMGE ACCESS *ROMYEHITLE
CRIVEWAY

FE = F\E G
QT = ex-Tincnsnet




Moira Fraser

Subject: FW: Ref. no. 16/01035/LQN

From: Tanya Brown [ |
Sent: 08 August 2016 21:05

To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Ref. no. 16/01035/LQN

To the Senior Licensing Officer:

I wish to make representation on the following application:

16/01035/LQN

Goring and Streatley Golf Club
Rectory Road,

Streatley Berkshire RG8 9QA.

My details are as follows

Tanya Brown
]
Rectory Road
Streatley
Berkshire

RG8 9QA

The above application is being made by a club who are located in an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
and indeed promotes itself as such.

While as a local resident I am not overly delighted by its decision to promote itself for non club based social
events | do understand the need to try and make full use of its facilities and help keep the club going.

I DO NOT however see that a licence which allows social events with music to carry on until 1am in the
morning is at all necessary.

We are already blighted by the Public Nuisance of the noise that comes from the club when there is a disco
and everyone gets too hot and open the doors to the function room. The sound comes down the valley and it
sounds like the disco is next door. We go to bed at around 10.30 most nights so 11pm finishing time is just
about tolerable but to have that level of noise nuisance until 1am is wholly unreasonable, unjustified and
totally inappropriate for a venue located in a very rural spot. If it were a town centre location then it would
perhaps be more appropriate.

Part of the beauty of an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty such as this is not just the physical but the fact
that it is so (generally) quiet and peaceful.

Page 33



That leads me on to the next Public Nuisance which is the people who attend these functions. There is not
only the noise form the function itself but from the arrival and more so ( when full of alcohol ) departure of
the attendees. People who have had a few drinks cannot be relied upon to exit quietly or indeed quickly so a
1am finish could easily lead to noise disturbance until 2am while they wait for taxis, lifts etc.

This also poses risk in Public Safety.

There is no pavement between the Golf Club and the Streatley end of the road.

The members of the Golf Club are bad enough, frequently flouting the 30mph zone and speeding along the
road with complete disregard for pedestrians.

Having walked the road with my children and dog over the last 18 years | have had to leap into the hedge on
many occasions to avoid getting run over.

Add to these members who should know better the increased traffic from non locals driving themselves and
increased amounts taxi drivers who just want to get onto the next job and who don’t have local
understanding and knowledge and you have a massive public safety issue. The road is only one car wide and
the frequently flouted speed limit added to a narrow road with increased traffic from people without local
knowledge poses a Risk to Public Safety.

There may well be of course attendees who decide to walk to and from the venue and especially on the walk
back they are very likely to be inebriated. This leads to the consideration of Prevention of Crime and
Disorder. An increased amount of drunk people wandering along Rectory Road and into Streatley would
very likely lead to more littering and quite likely destruction of property. We battle with rural crime in this
area from people who come into the area from surrounding towns.

We do not need to facilitate the increased likelihood of this happening.

Please confirm receipt of this representation.

Tanya Brown.

Page 34



Moira Fraser

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LICENSING A

JOSEPH SCOTT I

07 August 2016 22:36

Licensing

OBJECTION TO APPLICATION No 16/01035/LQN

CT 2003

Representations form

Details of '[5":‘l r
Mame .

Address.

Postcode...... IS

epresentee: . :

- B8 E [
Council is reguired under the Licensing Act 20035 {Hearings) Reguiat

the applicant with copies of the relevant representations .'ria:'.':

Details of the application to make representation(s) on.

Application

16/01035/LQAN

Reference Number...

Goring and Streatiey Golf Club

Premises Add

Rectory Road,

Fa o
2L

Streatley, Berks.

Posicode. .. RGBSQA

Page 35

Th



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

" 1’ lal=< Jlr_zm.f:ue_ N f’um{,fﬁ“cfcjf N7 €. J‘Lcﬂ.(ﬂ'ﬂrlrﬁ
which. L;rLL IfH{,gm an..[heeease n. f’t’aé‘g_t-.t..._{,m...
alvead Lj m_f\j V’"‘j; NV VO, Counk VYV OAC

The Pravention of Public Nuisan{:E'

[«fe? f"‘{y@; g{ ng el I’wf_ _( Ao Jfr’c’ﬁ( € Al [(eenc-e

r‘ﬁh 1',::; vl ,rc’r_ h_,-s\{,t._ r\é;;c’é"ru_ﬁ,rrt_ JBo Lﬂi
Su ’fx [ L qf Q - _’.?_m.fff ________ liceunee 3
JaVR<N et L f»-iift‘;‘ ,t i '-'iﬁ“—h th‘Luﬂ—td_ﬁ” Ehicara . We
/2-_,-{} ead hauve & adf_za 1€ music o (ju‘i. flawe avdaaise

The Protectién of Children from Harm: Pecple fﬂ,-.rnﬁt tig (Ra (O :u.u.

Signed:

Date:...

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 8 August 2018 to the Senior

Licensing Officar at

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Heailth & Licensing, Council
Offecess. Marked Streel, :"\.:_"l.\'.":ll_||'.|.'_ Berkzshire RG14 5L0D

Emal:

Page 36



Moira Fraser

From: Francis, Marcus I

Sent: 08 August 2016 07:49

To: Licensing

Subject: 16/01035/LQN Goring and Streatley Golf Club - Variation of premises licence
Attachments: S60C-7e16080807400.pdf

Dear Sirs

| attach a completed representation form. For the avoidance of doubt, we strongly object to the variation of the
premises licence.

The Golf Club are good neighbours but the venue is not in any way suitable as a late night party venue being
situated in a residential setting.

Yours faithfully

Marcus and Emma Francis

Rectory Road
Streatley
Berkshire

RG8 9QA

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Guiture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newhury, Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Email:

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:
N

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

TRIOMDISILEIN ........ooososnmnms snssanams 06 5o 55 REwRER Y 1855 BUERS 505
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 41



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

oo | Pecplo. ¢ &c "

CGUJd Ol 00 0o 4 % <
9@%@ GUCK@CM Lm,&s Tm. (OCIC\ ‘*‘%‘5 «—% MORe
The P %&n%o%ﬁhc Nuisance: :}SQL%SLM o F %FEV@@%%%
Extencuna e Ucence. M,LL enable, @@pmm A

F0 INGert LA UQ_12ad T jruufB leawyy
T Soge “E.L.r\Tm%m gkm &gimL&
< }\Q{ t:‘e:! D, ) ". CQ, ...................................... 2)
\&s\“m (oM \CCC\ Lec ? PHG&%W
The Protection of Childr anw

*W@_@\)LL we%}é dm% CL\“ Speod & n conveys 9N

4 Ay Ty g oM e g . e e e

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Email: lices

ep@ww\(;sz oﬁm@@u davaqing auy veneles §
auy QcUr KO Wt xbjj qcmﬂcx\rdwg ak

%ﬁm 1o mépw@ s application

o a fadatoy o
%\w AL fAad ¢4 erGue tesdinds )
Uve. In"te peacoful Soiigeg MOULE naX o damage




LICENSING ACT 2003

o E SR Rl - Y
Representations form

Details of the representee: Q(W\

L R, (/\/Z\ (3 (/l

Address

...................... Styeotey . RanKS

Postcode......... S ﬁgcl C .........................................................

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

O I i e vaities naot s VRIS s 450 5 4 5
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: W\tviendiing 171~ A“MV;&. l"/%w
ﬂugmm WM enovmgl movt | ink aate wests 4o W

>/
e da ot 1. WY, 0 ISHPT IV ‘manne/. Only oo’
LMD . 64 O.. or. TN P, .Camnte. By 0N CaUIL . Mt dyuprunn
e \ang leaduag to. Lodgh DD &Q.K‘..&..&@Mcm\g...m...mxhMMTM”
SAGN Y. ) PO STamy alorrmaing hee CabHRT: ...

: : 2 Wvied on R.Lcs R 0G) 4+ VS Weo rS en d
aP;2|:&s§Ety£ hw,:" kamv H1e w::ﬁu ?nofeaj?}ﬂnohc.eabl abl;%lj Fo o & o
e, 5004 Clnlg - In the eving s |, espetually at e Qeekands wwen o
..... QO il I R e are eweungs By cars yotng o e, Clnl,
a‘\——‘sp‘LLéby\AHmemad’M“"“ hnd bendsS andhars 13 &
= AN CUXD. ..o UL LS. oo A0DE . heading

nrhiime wm 5?20& o e 3 mw(—b B . s Apphection
e Prevention of Public Nuisance: W24 |2 &3cadi ar= e OF +we a00oVUR .
lare ,\'bkr_{,wnmov’\) wul p(-w{xuf O\ \nwealt v Novse  wa-eA
G S AL s T oS U o hadrief W el rea sl gUEAS oy
e Chan B LA LRS- O, BN COMNS - kS

O ATl Gl AIMLE AL, 00, Trgry . eonld. ok g Y TS WU
wor,.(,e,n....u,ﬁ:t\—.-.c...a,\apum:haéx....s.,\..g.u.c.mw., ..................

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



— PAY

Representations form

Please note.the Council.is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LAN ... .
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unilikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 47



The Pravention of Crime and Disorder:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------

TRSUL o e des Fubemices 1o p6sibats o

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9™ August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at;

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 51.D

Email: licensing@westherks.gov.uk

Page 48



DAL

LICENSING ACT 2003 Beﬂ%(Sh]re

cC 0 U N C | L
Representations form

Details of the representee:

Postcode.......... Rl A G,

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LAN ..o
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 49



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

Public Safety:
Evnusi o). e G Sheariay Golf Club’s, ewerudway ¢

.......................................

olohol.. (e ©. to. | o IS apper publik. sojeliy ou T0o, (rved
4. d%%méawutlb\w QIR ..QPN %%cmlm/mmwmm 3
Jome. aabetve g pin 24 lowr” manatitom, ) g 78V wo;LSs &htﬁ-

abau G woedd Co\ Yeuuly nol- Capeddo euto
T(Iﬁa Preventi[;* of Publ h{ oo af tglﬂ_ M&oul/‘o-l-

ic Nuisanceyobuicles fo 6Q e (T YO

T wg vieed. exhaudun. Sl ». Shoarub QL Clih s alcohol s eubon

e matd b Wiy derodieuhad.  fothon lanu peveutuy < pubk
OSSR ere. eonele) be an san)uiomonn  un frojhics huou wafte

how Lo, ommands wa: il woutd dkhoh . all. T ouse kols
Ty dru\x¢v af, hau e Gebl Club do Tl Waklsle Koad.
The Protection of Children from Harm:

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 50



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:
oM DANENPO RT

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN .......ooiviriiiiin e
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG8IQA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 51



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: o s viran—- veSideT3.

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 8" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 52



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name ... L2 o MR e,
Address.

............................................

Postcode... Qq%q Qﬁ e e e e e s

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

T6/01035/LQN ...t e
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the appiication on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give detaiis of your representation{s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 53



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Kuvhﬂh&(we\amﬂ?uﬂ\cw%\:ﬁm
G*WM%M%WMMM .......
r%@aaiyommo\mfwxor@\\\@s
WMMMWdﬁMhmus ..............

Public Safety:
\oc e

Gundh. Daase. .. \s.2fe. ubua. N g,
oy page 3 nboaSe entors doch

Rodecds. iy ate A Gsgated Yo tncerderols.

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 1o the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culiure and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

' Page 54



West #
LICENSING ACT 2003 B eﬁ(Sh]re

C o U N C I L
Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name C(LP‘(K' Lovwe Tty

...................................................................................

Address...... N QECTOED o,
....... SRR T ) e
Posteode. ... L B A S

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN ...
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Goif Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation{s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 55



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

....... Qs . Soervs AR & GLET . QS MENTSN, BN

-------------

.............

DVLNMER . GEonmd G- T G L AN EHTEUERTLY, ST S pn-TUE
Coem \WOrTM WD Legard foR LE(LE WAL AR E e (o (mewe:nﬂ

The Protection of Children from Harm: TO NELD Ve GO fu QAULDRRN

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9 August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 56



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Posteode.. S G R . e o

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN ..o e
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 57



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

5 ’ A A
‘_ ....MM..\Y.\W". AL .0%'.W¢T¥EEM;£_CQW LA{VD}-_ '
¥ s Ak b-avow

s
CC%, VIS Uy ia&:i,% .........................................

............................................................................................................

Public Safety:
f
1 i ~

ToeneaEans.. ol o \C—;—V@-\E%O\‘DMM\QQD\‘ s
e e .. . .\.\.MLL—-—:..C%&-.&. AW Lu&ccmm-«m O,
Mt AR PR £ s S —
Soeexecae o\ \eres et eas R e Rae e Snaresas

o \ssﬂ-w::@ ‘“ M)ﬁwduf OB RSN CR
The Prevention of Public Nuisance: V< 5 dsm‘—g&“e‘&'
_S—V\C_reiaa.ed P.D.A-QALT\M le>auaxivaalk — robou ao oA oe—s
YT I v e . Y Feesrirnerrnennearngnn S T Ve S
= ‘\Jam:\"\a\x EociB oo o\ DD Lo S R En

......................................................................................................

e . R A

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Cre R o\, Colbhee Mwmﬁcodé)
Plo Yoo N -\_‘Q\.-. MQ o CL w‘u—U\ O\C_W:JQ-\A
vaeolk ko el a2 o e ds, pe, X ile s o
N o-Alow Aol s ocu. co - ‘@:\;okc\nnl‘—'
MMCQ_,W&'CDLM\ N P = I =Y
- \Eca,o\ &udv&\-m:ac.,\nm \a@ﬁoC& .

Page 58



Licensing Act 2003 — Application Reference Number 16/01035/LQN

I am returning a Representation form herewith and wish to make the following
additional comments which the form does not allow for:

The Club was established as a Golf Club, not as an entertainment venue that would
be more suited to an urban area. Rectory Road, Streatley is in the middle of an Area
of Qutstanding Natural Beauty, a quiet rural area.

It is disappointing that the Golf Club did not write to residents regarding this
application. I live between Wantage Road and therefor do not pass the Club on any
regular basis. It is only thanks to a neighbour that I have heard about this application.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



LICENSING ACT 2003

C 0 U R C I L

Representations form

oAt S/ ;

Postcode........ (e G g qQA

................................................................................

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQN ...
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 61



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

e (ade c‘:g; rea=t L L\.'{’j u- k:lc—{‘__—"d—fu @l

.......................................................................................................

l=avzs... local... r==le =S Mdaemislal =,
....... Ne f\W\C)...*IQ\SQGVE_szfMCR—tQAO( xpRes el |
Public Safety:

S omalkges r(— \/C'_V‘ d C".’/—C?’\A;'

..... or... pedlesBons | uswsg. the  meas '_fi.” &

N So Qfescaw(' Al elre ecky e Qo b Pfesed"
The revention of Public Nwsance o threet j:?, pedes Vaohe atr A\ﬁtd‘
By Bad = o o) oroe ot =
..... el frqes:f.’.‘it.. Lapant.. ..q_w__%.‘?f_.g?gjc‘“'=>

AA NS o b A B .._.4.\.9&—??.—‘.....‘.@»/@‘;:...&9 <
...... fﬁ'ﬂml‘.’ .::é 2)\"('@\ CE;J.....L\M?. cﬁ“?‘fc;m’\@a: CE«J;»

S owlad L*\C?«J:{ZTP-LO‘ CaonsSE ol AULSGACKE reesiAerdy

The Protection of Children fr Harm:

Aﬁa"‘“ ' the ladz Q? E'{f"czajcbuj aad

- pazmets.  mean. e 35 """" f‘c—:ﬂ-hom
(S?Z?M O}&’“@l C-‘J\O& r_}c’_ac?J\AA LD-'.J ..........................
oalle . alcac...b. f <= ..(.a"u = . «O""Eﬂg =

...............................

...............................

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culiure and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 62



t \!ﬁ:“\/

W SU, ¥
LICENSING ACT 2003 HQI%‘\SHHT@

cC 0 uv NG ! L

Representations form

Details of the representee:
PAT Rick oL SGAMS ALY

Name

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number. ..

16/01035/LAN ... e
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 63



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

T Didordur ou Reclovy Rovd Cromn Qoif chvd

............. padsdtinevmd ) fuallaol by alockal, (S alriedy
............... Al (8902 ) Sand il a0 A exacesba fay
............. by axtavading. B m clobll alconot Lisice

S Hepbed po- e s pplication .
& —oda ngld-/-n_a\VLj I~ A HA L avesigf agcqt{u.‘%
SRSl ool mwi hog o Lighhng
ALl e K [’VUW.VL{,J e, Vola o Mo to evrime,

...... L o\_jsb\f/- o (waﬁcfng?G[,é
vord, e ol cland i SxeKing to incree e
Nuawabs, Y Acsh ok ’FUV\.‘:HGVLS, auy this

............ W‘{({—QAJ'{'OWW%‘“U‘E -

.............m.%.w...ﬁ:.ﬂ....% ..... ; ..... 5...:..........52 ....................

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: .
b Ry the 1ol clud§ neavaegt L QhBoy, tua o aleendy
_D.N\)uvivg conmdivorls (Ra layely Y hedifte (rvmm wurnfs,

Tuw e i wdodtt gy baingy Youd O\L,gjtm.ua e S.D_M__,&j_,g
toliwe i Fiol awd tact (R b fo Covploln
-thl. Lo i A ‘lm T Aicramaa to l'.ooa\;-..w\fm

....... 5 0L§|l[l&$—%0ﬁilbmpﬁdcmma—b‘im {o %’J
....... eTe WS B 1.

clioa.amay XK Slaff . Cap.. M!r.u( N2
lot}adbc%mmmwﬁutkh/ww 3 8

v L\Hu.é-,m\a_ue
The Protection of Children from Harm:

A A (weruw (i pond e with propha Comaiing {e, ot celud
v Pc\w-er’S for AoiSue MU\'.«'::f, c.dc—_L\'.:\f ofr
LlrRaz i W@, vl c:C'&‘f‘Mﬁ-{hr Moo SLD_QJP pa e vind
W el By ) cllIdn Liviey el Ha boud

lictace Rxbriimency 2O linartay o




LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name m(lSOQr\&@Y&b s s aase s e e me e aoaemm e e m e e aee e et n emm ane s

Address

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN ...ttt e
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

__Page 65



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

/ s OISR K
”“F%&?B_Mw ey

..................

by UACIODES

Q&u‘c\ and 8 | :lm 1—1 QNM&
Public Safety—ﬁnbk okl P Qfm © l (h%é
Rr:_d—\: & LS Lo Ll CW*{ H“‘b QU wals
o B it
lale) ol u..‘::i‘)’ LT&»\Q iy pcwum

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

LQben  peooly . baws orgwivaly  bed oy ekl WW
i s ™ “ﬁ N e

L G TV S T 7 SR S QM ................ W LASIRON
J:Lq Jwd @ NN&L G, hﬁf 3. s ¢
%S@UK ﬂard@. : &mﬁwﬁ ko, ek, IO, ¢
- The Pro ectlo}if%hl“ldren from Harm: A B, v NSN"
JE mwve Rudans ccow G £ Ludharss
mwf\, ______ Uuul duden. . how e \va od

ORI, c\,ﬂnic> ........ -’\—\&jhgﬂreivul’bwﬂ& wokiea. \.O\rw

N
e m’h\ft\lﬂx&im,&»wm\m% L\R <ﬁ1 ‘;mgﬂ“g%
...................................................... 4

.........................................................

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9 August 2016 to the Seniar
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westherks.gov.uk

Page 66



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN ...
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 67



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2018 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 68



From: Fenella Derbyshire

Sent: 03 August 2016 14:51
To: Licensing
Subject: Licensing Application for Goring & Streatley Golf Club RG89QA

Reference - 16/01035/LQN

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are writing to inform you of our objection to the proposed extension of the Goring & Streatley Golf
Club's licence to sell alcohol from 12:00 midnight to 01:00 am.

Notice no. 16/01013/LQN
As residents of Rectory Road, we would like to object on the following grounds -
1 - The prevention of crime and disorder

Increasing the licencing hours to sell alcohol may well have an impact on local crime arising from
individuals who become drunk and disorderly.

2 - Public safety

Increasing the licensing hours at the Goring and Streatley golf club will undoubtedly increase the numbers
of functions currently held there.

Rectory road is a narrow country road leading up to the Ridgeway regularly frequented by the general
public walking, running and cycling.

There is no footpath and there are areas along the road, leading up to the golf club, which require caution
in order to ensure safety of the general public and on coming vehicles.

Local people and residents of the road understand this and exercise good road behaviour.

Increasing the number of functions will increases the amount of traffic along this country road, and this
will potentially put non vehicle road users at risk.

As it is, many local residents already have reservation about the amount of golf club traffic already using
the road, and the lack of courtesy demonstrated to walkers and cyclists.

3 - The protection of children from harm

As for 2 above, we have concerns that an increase in traffic arising from increased functions on a lovely

country road which is used by children to scoot along and cycle will potentially put children at risk of harm.

There are countless families living along this stretch of Rectory road with small children. The road is used
frequently during the early evening, when road vehicle users are fewer, to teach children to ride bikes,
and have fun walking along past the meadows.

Page 69



The golf club generates a huge amount of traffic as it is. Few of these drivers are considerate and
thoughtful for other road users. As itis, we already have concerns that some drivers leaving the golf club
may have been drinking before driving.

Rectory road is a country road leading to a country lane that heads up on to the Ridgeway; it really
shouldn't be turned in to a thoroughfare.

Please reconsider the above proposal on these grounds
Yours faithfully

Dr Neil and Fenella Derbyshire

- Rectory Road

Streatley
Berkshire
RG8 9LD

Page 70



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:
Joan wiveinm S

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LAN ...ttt
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 71



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

.....................................................................................

................................

boted adesngcida dchsrorerch Bong ot haddos Shook, queiqst ok o
m Mﬁ({cﬂ" d/“hlVbé-fo:?cv x""m.5 7 3(

fr. ohn e Lk 1 manag plaian baeaede 02 1 fulony e

basgrice & Stiteae 3 Jakenughlde biep o cann oty wiedle, bhag Woatte by wef e [
baviog [o ot/ uf word sdo
The Prevention of Public Nuisance: -

will.. e neeoled v yositly pambess, fot masiy nghle o week || Such peaple
ebannd Moy strnds g bong B s eebna Mantien (5 hos o "gome] bocey

...... '
o.l_:/{w DAL o § khsen @ = ol b iy whe wilcew b lo oot

K P L Vi i L e 'ﬁmw/%ﬁw heasdry
The Protection of Children from Harm:

.................................................

pPrghr i raans

........................................................................................

s b s i ol e iy (o i B

naen flesana neafye eares sy

Mfdfﬁw"ﬁ oy LY 4 kw)h““ LA At 1,9

.............. rreeasts .......‘1...---------.-- R I A N L L L R T L I

y lowong v, { gt plocee

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 9" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culiure and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 72



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

POSICOUE. ..o eeeereee oo &Y. QL8

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regufations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQN ............... ORI . - S
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 73



6 [003s| e

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Flease send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight 8 August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Streel, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5L.D

Email:

Page 74



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the rep: eseMee
1
Mame ... PN fh'mﬂ' t 1 :.:.:x.u i

Addres:
.-""l ". ) . g
Kty . Kokds, sTikEaTE Y

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number. ..

16/01035/LAN . ...._.........., S R
Name of Premises

Goring and Streatiey Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode, ., RGBIQA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that i1s about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives

Hlease give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the fol lowing objective(s):

Page 75



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Mame | Dr Nicola Swan

FPostoode_ HiE 90A. ..

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 {Haarmgs) Regulations
20035 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations mads

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 16/01035/LAN
Name of Premises .. Goring & Streatley Golf Club... ... ..
Premises Address: Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks

Postcode e RGE SOA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that 1s about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
icensing objectives.

Page 76



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:

Rectory Road is a very narrow road with blind bends. Even though we have
achieved a 30mph limit on the road, it is only abided by though gocdwill as it is
not somewhere that it is realistic to think that police time would be spent
monitoring speed. As such people who do not live in the road, visiting the golf
club particularly are inclined to speed. Whilst this is a public nuisance in and of
itself, it should be remembered that as part of the Ridgeway trail, this road is
used by a great many walkers, cyclists, children etc.. At first glance the late
opening of the gold club may not appear relevant to walkers, cyclists and horse
riders, however, on a regular basis there are over night events / 24 hour events
held along the Ridgeway for these non-car users they are at increased danger
from these later opening hours. There is no pavement or safe area for them to
travel and therefore they have to occupy the road as well.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

In the applicants form they say that they prevent public nuisance by escorting
problem people “off the premises”. To reach the golf club you have to either
drive or it is an exceedingly long walk from the frain station (a 32 minute walk via
Google Maps). So anyone who is drunk and / or disorderly is either allowed to
drive or is sent down an unlit, rural residential lane, which is totally unacceptable,
For staff to do more than escort people off the premises they would have to leave
the club house understaffed. Practically this would not happen and it is not
economically feasible for them to suggest extra staff would be employed to cover
the eventuality. Therefore their suggestion that they can prevent public nuisance
from the drunk or disorderly is not realistic.

The applicants do not address the issue of public nuisance caused by noise.
Firstly 2 7 day a week blanket licence to cover events until 1am in the moming is
totally inappropniate for a rural venue. This would be more appropriate in an

Page 77




urban setting. As it is, since the licence hours were extended and changed from
a members only club licence to a pub-type licence the nuisance caused by the
ate night parties al weekends has been very noticeable (both to us as
neighbours and other peopie In the road) as the sound travels along the valley.
The “customers’ regularly open the club house windows, therefore making the
sound levels excessive and staff do not ask them to shut the windows, especially
on summer evenings. Even with the current licence there should be a condition
placed on them that no windows should be opened when live or recorded music
is being played after say 11pm. If they do not have adequate air conditioning
then they should put in a planming application (if necessary) to do so. [he noise
from people in the car park after closing house is also excessive and the flood
lights cause excessive light pollution.

The level of litter around the entrance of the golf club far exceeds that of the rest
of the road, Proof of this can be obtained from the parish council who are
invelved in the village clean up each year, and this was something which was
commented upon during the one this year

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Blease send completed form to the Semor Licensing Officer at:

West Berkstire Council, Cutture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Heafth & Licensing, Council
Ciffices, Market Strest. Mewbury, Berkshire RG14 500

Page 78



BW

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Detalls of the representee:

Name Dr Trevor Long

Address - Rectory Road, Streatley

Postcode RGS 90A

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to
provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make reprasentation{s) on:

Application Reference Number 168/01035/LCN
Mame of Premises Goring and Streatley Golf Club
Premises Address Rectory Road, Streatley

Fostcode RGE 0QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be refevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application an the promotion of the four licansing objectives.

Flease give details of your representation{s) and include information as to why the
apphcation would be unlikely to promote any of the following obhjective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The application would inevitably bring more people to the area, and would encourage
drinking alcohol, in what is an AONB. [f anything this will increase the possibility of
crime and disorder, and certainly not promote prevention of crime and disorder.

Page 79



Public Safety:

This is a key concem. Rectory Road is narmow, with no pavements and no public
lighting. The width varies, with the possibility of passing in some places but not in
others, creating the cenditions for confusion and urgent stopping especially for drivers
unfamiliar with the roads variations. There are no road marking to indicate these
vartations, but even with the iimited traffic conditions at present, drivers, often with the
belief that they have right of way, willmanoeuvre dangerously rather than give way. This
will be compounded with the extra traffic expected if permissions are given. Many
walkers, cyclists and others including families and hiking clubs, in addition to events
regularly held. inciuding those at night, use the road and the added traffic will clearly
place theze at added risk.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Whilst events at the Golf Club during special days such as New Years Eve are disturbing
to neighbours, they are acceptable because they are on few special vecasions, to give
permission for @ 1 am. finish of activities that will inevitably be noisy is entirely
unacceptable in a rural area such as this. Inside activiies become outside noise as
windows are opened and noise travels widely in the valley area. The additional noise at
closing time would be especially problematic.

There is little that staff in the Galf club can do to prevent unsociable behaviour especially
that extending outside the property as escorting people off the property would be entirely
impractical. They would be left in a country location to continue to create a nuisance,
with no local public transport. few taxi opportunities, and a long walk to the train station,
which is the only public transport in the village. Staff at the Golf Club could not under
any circumstance undertake to guarantee that they could control anti-social behaviour in
or around the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harn:

lease sand completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Coundil, Culturc and Envirenmental Protection, Envirgnmental Health & Licansing, Counci
Offices, Market Street, Mewhury, Berkshire RG14 51D

Page 80



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

pacress....... | NN ¥ PRy,

LRI, WR QEANISE  RERSWRE

.......................................................... W) - Sl idocell. il O

POStCOAE. ... AT T D T T e

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
Application Reference Number...

16/01035/LQAN ... ..ot
Name of Premises ......

Goring and Streatley Golf Club

Premises Address

Rectory Road, Streatley, Berks.

Postcode...RG89QA

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Ose A\o
@3@ ﬁm%wagn&tw%m>%wh&:\&

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

\NQ\,~©\ euL )}\,\\( )J\I*Q

6\0?\" ’\ns

Please send or scan and email the completed form to be received by midnight o" August 2016 to the Senior
Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Email: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Clerk to the Council 1
=|Streatley
26 Elvendon Road, Goring on Thames, READING, Berkshire RG8 ODU PARISH COUNCIL
Tel: Goring on Thames (01491) 87398-28

E-mail: clerk@streatley.org

Chairman of the Council

Mr JR Spring

Cedar Cottage, Rectory Road, Streatley, Berkshire RG8 9QE
Tel: Streatley (01491) 871197

E-mail: jeremy.spring@streatley.org

9 August 2016

Cheryl Lambert

Technical Officer

Licensing

West Berkshire and Wokingham
Environmental Health and Licensing
Market Street

NEWBURY

RG14 5LD

Dear Mrs Lambert
16/01035/LQN Goring & Streatley Golf Club

Streatley Parish Council objects to elements of the above application, that is, to any evening extension (for
music, dancing and sale of alcohol) over and above what is permitted by the current licence.

There is considerable potential for increased traffic and noise late at night in what is a narrow rural road with
a number of houses nearby and this would have a detrimental impact on neighbours, not only in Rectory
Road, but also in Wantage Road and Townsend Road.

Yours sincerel

ILKing RVM VR ~
Parish Clerk, Streatley

www.streatley.org

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 16/01035/LQN - Goring and Streatley Golf Club
	16.01035.LQN Application (Redacted)
	16.01035.LQN Original Licence G&S GC
	16.01035.LQN Plan
	1. Tanya Brown
	2. Scott
	3. Francis 1
	3. Francis 2
	4. Cooke
	5. Walsh 1
	5. Walsh 2
	6. Jamieson
	7. P Jamieson
	8. Davenport
	9. Waters
	10.Lowery
	11. Simmonds
	12. Kibble
	13. Patick & Gaye Walsh
	14. Denise Spratt
	15. Stephen Spratt
	16. Derbyshire
	17. Williams
	18. Mcleod
	19. Swan
	20. Long
	21. Wilden
	21.Wilden 2
	22. Streatley Parish Council




